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From: *PHILLIP BARR" <pharb2@msn.com>
<LES_EIS@nrc.gov>

To:
Date: 3/8/04 8:33AM
Subject: Objection to Louisiana Energy service license application to the NRC ...... (LEA county

New Mexico)
| believe this is an unethical attempt to misrepresent to the public the amount of waste that would be

stored by Les in Lea County.
I believe Louisiana Energy Services should not be allowed a license because of this.

Phillip Barr
Lea County, New Mexico
(The headers for this email are at the bottom of page.)

Original Message -----

From: Rep. Stevan Pearce
To: pharb2@msn.com
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2003 4:18 PM s
Subject: Responding to your message %. § E
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December 19, 2003

Mr. Phillip C. Barr
2836 N Northacres Drive
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Dear Mr. Barr:
Thank you for contacting me about the LES facility. Your question was where would LES store the waste
They are currently planning to store any wastes on-site in casks. Since there is a very minimal amount of
waste from the gas centrifuge enrichment process, there will be very little waste.

Similar enrichment facilities in Europe have stored waste for decades, next to farms and homes without

incident. | have similar expectations for the LES facility in Lea County.

Sincerely,

STEVAN PEARCE
Member of Congress

1408 Longworth House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
(202) 225-2365

www.house.gov/pearce
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**** The reply option to this email is unavailable. If you wish to reply, please visit
http://www.house.gov/pearce/contact.shiml.

The message headers for this email are below.

X-Message-Info: JGTYoYF78jHZDT4EoMONUVolAieZeEOq
Received: from ap01.house.gov ([143.231.86.10]) by mc5-120.hotmail.com with Microsoft
SMTPSVC(5.0.2195.6713);
Fri, 19 Dec 2003 15:18:16 -0800
Received: from libra.house.gov by ap01.house.gov
via smtpd (for me5.1aw1.hotmail.com [65.54.252.99]) with ESMTP; Fri, 19 Dec 2003 18:21:38 -0500
Received: from nm02.house.gov (nm02.house.gov [143.231.206.130])
by libra.house.gov with ESMTP id hBJNIG3B009403
for <pharb2@msn.com>; Fri, 19 Dec 2003 18:18:16 -0500
Received: from mail pickup service by nm02.house.gov with Microsoft SMTPSVC;
Fri, 19 Dec 2003 18:18:12 -0500
From: “Rep. Stevan Pearce” <imamn02@ mail.house.gov>
To: <pharb2@msn.com>
Subject: Responding to your message
Date: Fri, 19 Dec 2003 18:18:12 -0500
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain;
charset="is0-8859-1"
Content-Transfer-Encoding: quoted-printable
X-MimeOLE: Produced By Microsoft MimeOLE V6.00.2800.1165
Message-ID: <NM02R4ZDgC81TbdkSmL00000098 @ nm02.house.gov>
X-OriginalArrivalTime: 19 Dec 2003 23:18:12.0738 (UTC) FILETIME=[SF8B2E20:01C3C686]
Return-Path: imamn02@mail.house.gov



